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This Bulletin Has Expired
CONSTRUCTION BULLETIN NO.: 02-1

TO: DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER
FROM: David Sadler, Director, Office of Constructio
COPIES: Bob Burleson (FTBA), Chris Richter (FHWA)

SUBJECT: CONSTRUCTION PROJECT ADMINISTRATION MANUAL (CPAM) CHANGES FOR
CHAPTER 7 SECTION §

The following change to CPAM will be added at the end of section 7.5.11.3 and is effective the date of this Bulletin
and will be incorporated into the next CPAM revision,

7.5.11.3 Claim Settlement Greater than $500,000

(A) District Level Responsibilities

Claim settlements greater than $500k require the advanced approval of the Chief Engineer.
If you have any questions, please contact Alan Autry at (850) 414-4195.

DS/aw



